Tankerton Works
12 Argyle Watk
London WC1H 8HA

FAO: Rachel English  B¥ 020 7835 9324
London Borough of Camden - BF 020 7837 2864
Pianning Division 8 office@nainesphilips. co.uk

Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street
London WC1H 8NJ 18" November 2015

Job No: 3769.04/PC

Dear Rachel,

RE: 2015/5759/P and 2015/5984/1 - 16-18 Chznies Street (Planning
Portal Ref. PP-04549501)

Please note that amended documents for the ebove planning, demolition in a
conservation area and listed building consent application have been
uploaded to the planning portal today, as follows:

Drawings — basement plans (as existing, demoltions, as proposed)
following acces to, and surveying of, vaults:

3769-GA010 Rev PL2 (replacing GAU " Rev PL1)

3769-GA010 Rev PL2 (replacing GAC10 Rev PL1)

3769-GA010 Rev PL2 (replacing GAO10 Rev PL1)

In addition the following file is included on this CD (but has not been
uploaded due to its size):

Desk study and ground investigation report by GEA (Issue 3)
replacing Issue 2. Amendments as noted in covering letter from
GEA, dated 16" November 2015,

We attach a CD containing all the amended documents. If you have any
further queries please contact this office.

Yours sincerely.

Piers Carlisle
Enc.
Partiers
Stanley Haines 1 a BAer RIBA FRSA
Maha Philt
Michael Ph
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Bernard Knight




